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Mivitha (LKK Autn!

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 7:58 AM

To: ‘Irene Tay', assignments

Cec: SUR; ‘'Claims Dept of CT1'

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM180200314C02 M REF NO. SLH1424U - ACCIDENT

INVOLVING GBB5213K AND SLH1424U ON 12 DECEMBER 2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please be informed that according to the repairer TP owner already withdraw the claim.
No survey was done for this case.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regnrdy

G.NIVITHA
LEK Aute Consnltants Ple Lid

Prone: 6841-1072 | email: gssignments@ kkaulogom | fox: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com)]

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 4:04 PM

To: Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200314C02 M REF NO. SLH1424U - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB5213K AND
$.H1424U ON 12 DECEMBER 2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Trahk you for the assignment

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 411972 | email: assignments@ikkautocom | fax: hasb-3315
Bk 51, Pava Lbi Industrial Park, Uli Avenue 1, #o2-25 | Slaodga9)



From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene. .cntaiping.
Sant: Thursday, 17 January 2019 3:18 PM

To: nitha <pitha@mova.com.sg>

Ce: assignments <assignments@lkkauto. com>; Admin A qgmin-a@[ﬁag;g.ggmb
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200314C02 M REF NO. SLH1424U - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB5213K AND SLH1424U
ON 12 DECEMBER 2018

PR |
Dear Sir/ddrm,
We refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation a moment ago.
Al Spoken; you have agreed tolet LEX tosurvey vour vehicle
We will intorm LKK to conduct PRS,
Asicde o LKK;
Please assist {o ligise with Mova Automotive.
Thark yai.
Ragards,
Irane Tay
Executive
Claims Department [Motor Division)
China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Ple, Lid.
3 Anson Road #146-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
Biract |65) 6389 4192

Foax (465} &2247470/62247175
Ernail clamsdeptidsa antaiping.com

wiww sar.cniciping.com

ANNITHSARY
tir Ssvpaparr swer FRUAS

fdisclanmior

This mossage b confidential: ity contenty dio mot constitite a commitment By Ching Talping Insirance (Singapore) Pre. Lid excep
ity providied for g wriiten agroemen Fahden v gl Chind Tidping Texyrancy -‘."i'mgulrrnrt'i Pre Ligd Ay uneuntherized
diiclosure, s v dissemination, cither in whole ar partéal, is prohibited If you are nar the ftended vecipion of the message,
privriase et xesder inrmediaredy.

B This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
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View Sent Message

This mail 15 assocated with |

*SLH1424U (SNM190D200314C02)
[GBBS5213K]
TP .
SUNIL KUMAR THAPLIVAL
Dec 17 2018 7100

Hova Automptive Pt L

tesand | View Reciphents | Print Message | _Delste Message | Forward |

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sont on 16/09/2012 07:58 AM.
Te rene.tay sy, crtatplng com
Sibject  SLH1424U

%L‘Iur SirfMam,

|ease be informed thal sccoriding to the repairer TP owner already withdraw the claim,

N3 survey was done for this case.

We will clase this file:at aur ehd withiout Billing.

Bast Regarcs

G.NIVITHA
LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd
Paone: 6841-1972 | emall; assignments@ikksito.com | fax: 6256-4315

[Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408533)
|

[BOCUMENTS SUMMARY
“here are no docements.




«+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assign ment)
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(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
| Insured; |
i | SUNIL KUMAR THAPLIYAL

© |SLH1424U | 12/12/2018 19:00 - :59

ITPIHIHIEDEUIDIHC{JE Note Ne.: | PMCVSN30220218033

Clnlm Typa.

GBBS213K

$%0.00
‘Mova Automotive Pte Lid (HQ) No. 22 Jslan Kilang,#07-01, Mova Building, 159419 Bukit Merah - Tel:

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, L’IIQ] Tedi 6383 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hul Ping - HMHH]
| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel; 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 26/01/2019]
PLEASE 'SI.IR"u’E'r AND REVERT
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Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.coms>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 3:18 PM

To: nitha

Ce: assignments; Admin A

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200314C02 M REF NO. SLH1424U - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
GBBS5213K AND SLH1424U ON 12 DECEMBER 2018

Attachments: SLH1424U).pdf; ESTIMATE pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear SirfMdm,

We rafer 1o the above matter and our telephone conversation o moment ago.
As spoken, you have agreed to let LKK to survey your vehicle.
We will inform LEK to conduct PRS.

Asicle to LKK:

Please auist 1o liaise with Mova Autemotive.

Thank you,

Regards,

lrene Tay

Executive

Claims Departrient [Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleat Tower Singapore 079709
Direct (65) 6389 4192

Tax  [A5) SZ247478/42247175

cmail Clalimsdept@sa.cntoiping.com
Sww sa crialping.com

Ditagfontoes

This messige is conficdential; its contents dis not constitiite o conmitment by Ching Tulping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid excepe
whirke provivdied for tna weitten agreemient. bepweéen vou and Ching Taiping Inswrance (Ningapore) Pre. L Any wnttiorized
disclasure, wse or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is profibited, If vou are not the intended reciplint of the message
prlease mothy ihe sender immiediavaly



